EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday 20 June 2023, 7.00 pm - 7.40 pm

Council Chamber - Civic Offices

Members Present:

Councillors , L Burrows (Vice-Chairman), I Allgood, C Amos, R Balcombe, N Bedford, P Bhanot, P Bolton, H Brady, R Brookes, A Green, S Heather, H Kane, S Kane, H Kauffman, J Lea, A Lion, J Lucas, M Markham, T Matthews, C McCann, J McIvor, L Mead,

L Morgan, R Morgan, S Murray, C Nweke, M Owen, L Paine, J Parsons,

A Patel, S Patel, J Philip, R Pugsley, K Rizvi, R Sharif, B Vaz,

C Whitbread, H Whitbread, J H Whitehouse, K Williamson, D Wixley

and S Yerrell.

Apologies:

Councillor(s) R Baldwin, D Barlow, R Bassett, I Hadley, S Heap, R Jennings, J Jogia, P Keska, C McCredie, Caroline Pond,

C C Pond, D Stocker and J M Whitehouse.

Officers In Attendance:

Georgina Blakemore (Chief Executive), Andrew Small (Strategic Director, Corporate and Section 151 Officer), Gary Woodhall (Team Manager - Democratic & Electoral Services), Tom Carne (Corporate Communications Team Manager) and Steven Mitchell (PR Website Editor).

Officers In Attendance (Virtually):

Rebecca Moreton (Corporate Communications Officer).

A RECORDING OF THIS MEETING IS AVAILABLE FOR REPEATED VIEWING

13 WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

The Team Manager for Democratic and Electoral Services reminded everyone present that the meeting would be broadcast live to the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the webcasting of its meetings.

14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct. Cllr H Kauffman declared a personal but non-pecuniary interest in the following items on the agenda, by virtue of being one of the Councillor representatives on the Qualis Board:

- (i) item 4, Next Stage Development of North Weald Allocated Employment Land; and
- (ii) item 5, Variation of Capital Programme Acquisition of Leasehold Interests in Council Owned Commercial Property.

15 ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman expressed the condolences of the Council to the families of the victims of the tragic events that had occurred in Nottingham a few days before the Council meeting. The Chairman highlighted that one of the victims, Ms Grace O'Malley Kumar, lived adjacent to the District and played Hockey for Old Loughtonians Hockey Club in Chigwell.

The Chairman invited the Council to stand in a minute's silence in memory of the victims.

Cllrs Bhanot and Sharif addressed the Council as they both knew Ms O'Malley Kumar and her family.

16 NEXT STAGE – DEVELOPMENT OF NORTH WEALD ALLOCATED EMPLOYMENT LAND

Cllr J Philip, the Finance & Economic Development Portfolio Holder, presented a report requesting the Council to agree to vary the Capital Programme by £500,000 to allow the next stage of the development of the allocated employment land at North Weald Airfield to be undertaken.

At its meeting on 30 May, the Cabinet had agreed to commission Qualis to undertake the design, costing and options development for the allocated employment land at North Weald Airfield. It was forecast that direct development management and project management services would cost £150,000 and the consultant services (including legal, engineering, highways and architecture) would cost £350,000. Therefore, the Cabinet was requesting that the Council agree to increase the Capital Programme by £500,000 to allow this work to be undertaken. During the subsequent discussion, Cllr Philip highlighted that the Council did not have the necessary in-house expertise to appraise the Consultants, whereas Qualis did.

Resolved:

(1) That the Capital Programme be varied by £500,000 to undertake the design, costing and options development for the allocated employment land at North Weald Airfield.

Recorded Vote (Council Procedure Rule V1)

Against: Cllr S Murray.

17 VARIATION OF CAPITAL PROGRAMME - ACQUISITION OF LEASEHOLD INTERESTS IN COUNCIL OWNED COMMERCIAL PROPERTY

Cllr J Philip, the Finance & Economic Development Portfolio Holder, presented a report requesting a variation of the Council's Capital Programme to acquire leasehold interests in Council-owned commercial property.

Cllr J Philip reported that at its meeting on 30 May 2023, the Cabinet agreed to acquire a series of long leasehold interests in a number of properties, which would provide regeneration and employment opportunities as some of these properties had been vacant for a number of years. However, the acquisition of these leaseholds would exceed the available capital allocation by £1,500,000. Therefore, the Council was requested to increase the Capital Programme by £1,500,000 to allow the leaseholds of these properties to be acquired.

Cllr J Philip moved one amendment to the recommendation to remove the specific reference to properties in Cartersfield Road.

Resolved:

(1) That the Capital Programme be varied by £1,500,000 to allow the acquisition of the long leasehold interests in a number of properties.

18 OUTSTANDING GROUP NOMINATIONS FROM THE ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING

Some outstanding nominations to Committee places from the Annual Council meeting on 25 May 2023 were reported to the Council for approval.

Resolved:

- (1) That the appointment of the following Councillors to the Senior Management Appointments Panel be approved:
 - (a) Cllr C C Pond; and
 - (b) Cllr C P Pond; and
- (2) That the appointment of the following Councillors to the Senior Management Appeals Panel be approved:
 - (a) Cllr R Brookes; and
 - (b) Cllr D Wixley.

CHAIRMAN

